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| saN QUENTIN Calif. (UPI)
—-Su'ha;n B. Su*han «condemned
.Slayer of .Sen.. Robert . F.
Kennedy, ‘pr‘ofmi'sed his mother
in a tearful reunion Wednesday
to end his hunger strike at San
Quentm prison. - :

S1rhan who has ‘not taken
| solid food for 13 days, said he
would resume his fast in 30

life"if off1cpals do not relax the
isolatmn of hlS imprisonment.

The §5§assms §7-year-old
mother, Mary Sirhan, broke

' days and ‘might take his ownt:

F;*Slrhan Tells Mother—
. Fast Is Over—for 30 Days

newsmen about the short visit
with her son.

hlm » .
Luke |

cK1ssack the famﬂy

Munir, ¢n the visit, told of the
suicide {threat.

“He said he will start eatmg
breakfast tomorrow, and -will
eat for 30 - days,” said
McKissack. But unless his
conditions are relaxed, . “he

wourld rather die in hlS own
fashion rather than have the
state ‘take' his Jife.”

.The attorney said Sirhan “has
‘developed the feeling that he is
not “a human' being at all”-
because he is so isolated. He is
not permitted to come within 15
feet of other prisoners on the
row and can only talk to them
by. shoutmg over a 15-foot no-
mans land and two steel
fences. - ~
¢ San Quentin officials have
kept Sirhan at a dlstance from
(any other prisoners because
.they fear his life might be in
\aafger,—

down in tears while telling|

“He’s only bones and skin R
she said. “He’s so pale. If he|
doesn’t eat, I -will fast w1th1

AttoTey = Ho - accompanied|
Mrs. Sighan and- another som,|
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AN QUENTIN (UPI)—San
Quentm prison officials * may
réase ‘the heavy. securlty precau-
itions around condemned assas-
'sin Sirhan B. "Sirhan, allowing
him closer contact' with" other
men on death row.

Associate Warden James O.
Park said Wednesday, “We will
be reviewing his situation early
in February.”

The 25-year-old condemned
slayer of Sen. Robert F. Kenne-
'dy went on a hunger strike last
November in protest against the
tight security which prevents
his. association with other.pris-
oners. '

gmhgg was especia*lly' an-
noyed by the 15-foot “no man’s

" SIRHAN RESTRICTIONS

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)
R T

land”’ created by a double steel
grating which separates him
from others on death row.

He ended the hunger strike
Dec. 11, but said he might fast
to death unless .concessions
were made- within a month,
Park said Sirhan was told the
conditions are being reviewed
and apparently decided not to
make any protests until after
the review.

,No date has been set for the
execution of Sirhan, who . has
been at San Quentin since last
May. Prison authorities put him
under the extreme seecurity pre-
cautions hecause they said ‘his
life was threatened by other

. Rt

condemned men.
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| BY ROBERT F(RSCH_

LAPD in Swhan Case

T ; =

ety

® At 45 minutes past rmdmght Jun
1968} in the Rampart Division of j
Los YAngeles Police Department,
William C. Jordan .sat facing a s oht,

B, Fennedy )

i "The news of the traglc event
already being broadcast to the world.
Stunned and disbelieving, men’ and
women heard that life was ebbing
away in the young man whose brother;

been slain a few years before by an
assassination..In"a moment of electoral
triumph, Robert Kennedy was struck
down, the man who, after hearing of
the assassmatmn of Dr.- Martin Luther
King, bagd: quoted Aeschylus: "Im our b

darlhaired young man who had Just :

been brought into the station as'the|

sugpect in. the, shootlng of Sen. Roiem'
' |

the President of the United States, Had |

sleep, pain which cannot, ‘Torget, fa‘vﬁ

] sultry summer night."

‘ partment -shared that beliéf-—and “a

| efforts to deal with the investigation

-Robert A. Houlghton, chief of detbc—

I was #he "/Ionges# iarges#‘ wo

£l

nn@sfexpenwvennveshgahon .

ever undertaken by LAPD'

o T,

™, e ﬂ¢w~ﬁé

drop by drop upon our hearf untll,\\
our -own -despair,
comes wisdom through the' awful gract,
of God." 5.

Uppermost in Sgt. Jordans mind
"was the determination to see to-it that
the 1963 Dallas record, compounded by
local inmeptitude and shameful bun-
gling, would not be replayed in Lo
Angeles in 1968. The specter of Jacky
Ruby, even more ominoug , than the‘

memory of Lee Harvey OSWaId' FReunt=,

ed the Rampart. .police s’tatlon thist

The entire Los Angeles: 'Pohce De-

senge that history would judge them ‘

fairly, efficiently and justly.|In SPECI:
AL UNIT SENATOR: The Investiga-

. tion of The Assassination of Sen. Robert |

F. Kennedy (Random House: $6.95),

fives,! LAPD, With’ “the dgsistance of }
Theodore Taylo ‘has written a taut
and complete account of the "longest,
largest and most expensive criminal
mvestlgatlon ever undertaken by the

department, possibly the most

extenqwe Anvestigation ever conducted .

7 any Ipcal law enforcement a enc, .

e
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The , mé?n_cir)_r “of Dallas and _its
af%‘ﬁ’ clearly conditioned tHat]sinl

investigation, which Houghton called
at the time of the organization of the
special unit, a "supreme test of our
judicial processes." That effort pro-
duced a 10-volume investigation sum-
mary, represented nearly 5,000 sépa-
rate interviews and interrcgations,
more than 50,000 pages of documenta-
tion and material evidence, 1,700
f)hotographs, 190 reels of tape and 20
reels of 16 mm. film.

From the adrenal moments of that
night in the Ambassador, to the
conyiction of Sirhan Bishara Sirhan for
the “¢rime, several score of men in the!

LAPD worked patiently, tirelessly on

theve was more than one man tespon-
e." ” ) ¥

There was no deficiency of leads
suggesting conspiracy, from the repors
of the girl in the polka dot dress who
was supposed to have run from the
sccne shouting "We killed him," to the
rumor that an announcement of the
senator's death was heard on the radio
aJnonth bhefore it happened, every sort
of wiid report came pourinhﬁ%ﬁ%m
freelance writers and seers, far 1’1§!1t.
wingers and citizens who had claimed,
to overhear the "plotters” in convirsa-
tion.

Each one of these was investigated,
and re-investigated, patiently and te-|
diously, by the members of the unit, |

the eage—"Other law enforcement agen-|Stories were checked by lie detector,
cies cooperated. The purpose was not|tests and identification procedures. At
solely to build the prosecution case the scene of the crime were several!
against Sirhan, but to determine (and thousand people; a time and movement:’
here the memories of Dallas and its pattern had to be established. Sirhan's
aftermath were crucial) whether Sir-' background had to be carefully’

han was part of a conspiracy.

To Capt. Hugh Brown, commander of
the Homicide Division who. was as-
signed to head the task force, Hough-
ton made it clear that if there were in-
face, a "great conspiracy" that linked,
the murder of Robert Kennedy to that'
of John Kennedy and Dr. Martin Lu-'
ther King Jr., "it had better be un-,
veiled before ancother national leader
fell vietim," and that it was "impera—|
tive that we track every lead, every
suspicion of possible complicity or
conspiracy, no matter how tenuous or
holiow it might sound."

He told Brown emphatically that he
wanted "this investigation to stand up
to whatever scrutiny, as much fine-
comb study as it's going to get."

Houghton was expressing what other
officers knew and turned out to be the
toughest part of the SUS investigation.
Li.xCharles Hughes, head of Rampart
Detectives, who had initial charge of
the case, had briefed Houghton, called
back from a Yosemite vacation: "I don't

checkéd. And the entire investigation;
had to be conducted scrupulously:
within the requirements of new deci-
sions on search and seizure and the
interrogation of suspects. No evidence
of a conspiracy stood the test of the
investigation, v :
Yet, this book is not simply 'an'’
account of a celebrated case. From it
emerges a sense of the magnitude and
deptg!, of problems encounixerggg- %'n
police work. It is true that 5
pioneered many techniques in (RS
and a police manual based on these
lessons is in preparation, ,
Nor is it an effort at vindicating the,
LAPD's handling of the case. If {his .
ibo_ok is written with professional pride,
it is also written with a measure of self.
criticism. Fach of the supervisingl'
officers of SUS wrote a critique of the
recognized

ng labor of .

entire investigation. All
that much of the painstaki
SUS could have been saved had the
framework of a special unit been in |
existence to be activated immediately, !

expect we'll have much trouble prov-

ir_}% who did the killing—it's figggﬁg:g;;t,
why he shot the senator and whether

Liuch experts as SUS's Lt. Maruel
Pena, author of a text on criminal
inyestigation, a teacher of police ,
sciehce at Cal State 1, A., and Lt Boy
Keane, made some telling points about ‘
thé need to separate witnesseg

L 0.
IfTeTview them before newsmef(many.
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' of the false leads came from p%@
[had “unconsciously embellished thair
. stories through repetition for reporters
rend then stuck to them because of
| embarrassment .at contradicting them-
selves; others alleged they had szen
*things which they later admitted they
| énly heard), the failure to rope off the
I pantry area (some kitchen employes
! were mopping up bloodstains before
flab experts could examine them),
inadequate witness identification.
Houghton agrees with these criti-
| cisms but concludes that considering
' the . circumstances, "the department
! responded well in ‘those “first hectic,
. confusing hours." o, :
. Without employing Dragnet style,
' Houghton and Taylor make the officers
-and witnesses come alive, re-create the
, setting and the mood of emotion and
grief. Most impressive is the human
.component. The common stereotypes
so popular now are demolished here.
The investigators display qualities of
‘concern, curiosity,  sympathy, pride
and realism. N
'  When Houghton asked one officer
-about Mayor Sam Yorty's public state-|’
"ment that Sirhan had Communist
| connections, the man replies:

"1 was. at Rampart when the mayor
,and Cominissioner McGaughey came
in. I talked-to them for a few minutes
and then got busy on something else.
Next thing I know, Yorty and the
‘commissioner were reading Sirhan's|
.notebook. Hell, I'm not going to tell the
mayor of this city and a police
‘ commissioner what to do. Besides, one
is,an attorney, and the other an ex-FBI
' man. They know the rules of evidence
ras well.as T do.” i
. What is certain is thatthe SUS makes
it selear that there was no .shred . of

evidence suggestingd a conspiracy.
: ount stands: as a model of jts
kifid, honest, evocative and compelling.
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SIRHAN FILES SUIT TO BLOCK
'BOOK ON LIFE AND TRIAL -

Sirhan Bishara Smhan 25- M Jabara claims Slrhan was proceeds to Cooper dnd Par—‘
year-old convicted assassin of|of “unsound mind and mentally|sons, then Slrhans attorneys of
Senator Robert F. Kennedy has|incompetent’” when he signed a record

filed suit in Superior Court-toy contract. for exclusive co]labora Slrhan dlsmlssed Cooper* and (Indicate page, name of
block publication of a book tion with Kaiser Aug 27, 1968. Parsons- affer e was convicted newspaper, city and state.)
about the Jordanian ' immi-| The lawsuit also - asks the of first-degree murder and sent-|
grant’s life and celebrated mur-jcourt to modify an assignment|enced to ‘die in. the g%

der trial. . of Sirhan’s rights-to proceeds of|ber. : .
The suit, filed yesterday,any pubhcatlon of his story. ‘ A-3 Herald Examiner
named the assassin’s brother| The ‘assignment, according to - |Los fngeles, Calif.,

Munir B. Sirhan, as his guardi-|the lawsuit, involyes 66% per
an-at-law—because Sirhan is un-|cent of all proﬁts ‘from Kaiser’s ,
able to act in his own behalf. -|expleitation of the Sirhan story. ' _
Named defendants in the.suit| The ‘assignment split Sirhan’s
which asked $2 million dam-|shate of the profits equally be-
ages, in addition to an injunc- tween his family and attorneys
tion against publishing a book,jCooper and Parsons. _ —_—
were Robert B. Kaiser, Maxi-| The lawsuit clapms the origi:
milian Becker, E.P. Dutton|nal assignment grantg an ;;me;
Publishing Co., and Los Angeles|quitably’” large share of

attorneys Grant B. Cooper and o
Russell E. Parsons. e
Superior Court Judge Richard ‘ ' \
Schauer issued a temporary re- Co —_ :
straining order forbidding writ-
er Kaiser, agent Beck and the
publishing company from pub-
lishing a book or disclosing “‘ad- A
verse” information about Sithan
without the dimunitive killer’s

et

ipermission. : '
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rense attorney for Sirhan

wyra. Sl"han who was convicted
} the murder of. Sen.*Robert F.
‘Kennedy, has denied he re-!

family.

ow awaltlne death in
Sit Quentin’s gas chamber, “has]|
filed suit to block pubhcaﬁon of
a biography about him by Rob-
lert-B: Kaiser. . .,
v The suit - sald “Sirhan was of
x“unsound mmd and mentally in-|

ing Kaiser to write t)he bock and
sphtt,ng profitsequaily among
}the»SHhan *tamily; Cooper, ‘and

IS

ceived any fees from the Su‘han‘
"pocket expenses

" Grant B. Cooper, chiet 7“6‘1 Cooper said that og_Aug, 27,
18+

1963, he ffua‘ly “ehnquxshec
any right to receive fees in a
letter to Sirhan and Kaiser, ‘‘ex-
cept expenses, and all out- of-

AT am per sonally - cltt-of- goek
ot for moneys expended on Sir-
han's' behalf, the sum of
$10,103,27.” 'Cooper "said in. af}
statement released - yesterday

kR
competent? when he. 5””@5‘%&d will not receive any fee for

contract Aug. 27, 1968, authoriz my work in-that case.”’

defense” attorney Russell E.
.ﬁ

“I have- ~not_receiy received’ ‘any. fee

A temporary restraining or-
der has been issued prohlbmng
release of Kaiser’s book.. .

[ Cobper__and. "Parsons  were,

Itiont and. sentencing His niew at-

f;;gg by Sirhan after his convic-

torneys who filed -the suft this’
week ‘are Luke McKlssack
George E. thbley and Abdeen|

%——-L_‘n—-a

[

anara. . 4

2
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SAN QUENTIN (UPI)—-SII‘
han B, than assassin of Sen.

his® death row ce]l

tion,

said.

a reaction to some lund of med1
cation.”

for various problems, including
vitamin pills and a medicine “to
improve the condition of the
mucus membrane in hlS
throat.”

Sirhan has been on death TOW
since he was sentenced fo death

for_the Kennedy slaying at L
Al geies 1 June, 1963,

’Gmgg% mesy

Robert F.% Kennedy, is in the|probably be under ohservation
prison hospital after being tak-|“for.a day or.two and then we
en i‘groggy and dlowsy” from expect him to be taken back to

. Associate Warden James|soon.” .

Park said doctors believe Sir- Sn‘hans mental “and physical
han is suffering either fromslow condition previously had ims
blood sugar- or a reaction to[proved since he called off a 14-
medication for a throat condx\ day partial hunger strike last

“He was moted to be a little] The security, in which Sirman
groggy and drowsy Monday aft-|was isolated from other prison-
ernoon and was taken-to the|ers because of fears for his life,
prison hospital, where he is now|g parked the hunger strike,
undergoing observation,” Park|which Sirhan ended after a

Park said Sirhan was bemg
given “a variety of medication”

— %

H@saﬁ’?

Park said Sirhan’s condition
was good foday and he would

the condemned unit relatively,

Dee. 10 Park said.

tearful plea from his 67-year old,

“The doctms have mdlcatedtmo‘her )
they are exploring a couple of——--"— -~ - - -
possibilities—that he has a low
blood sugar level, or that this is
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Sirhan B. Sirhan's peti-
tion for a preliminary
injunction to prevent pub-
lication of his biograpliy,
| mow entitled "R.F.K. Must
Die," was rejected Friday-
by a judge of Superior
Court. A '

" The convicted murderer
of Sen. Robert T, Kennedy
complained that. the book
will contain’ much con-
I.f idéntial information
which will hurt his pend-
\ing appeal from the death
sentence. '

Judge Richard Schauer,
however, pointed out in
fiefitge his ruling that

Judge Rejects Sirhan-
|Biography Injunction |

nian was joined in the suit

Sirhan has made no ‘ge-

rious move to return fundsi,
advanced for publication) .
rights. The, funds, to date} -
totaling $32,615, have.been| .

used ‘mostly for expensesf

of - his defense, lawyers
said, but some has gone to
his family. .

-Sirhan, 26, directed his!|"
-suit - against Robert B.]

Kaiser, 39, who wrote the|
book from material gath-
ered while acting as de-
fense investigator.

The imprisoned Jorda-

by his mother Mary and
two ‘brothers, Munir and'

v Adel Sirhan,' wﬁ'ﬂ‘;.{ -

: . B
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Wiliara vanden Heuvel,
Milton Gwirteman (Doume-
day: $7 95)

® T has- veen’ a:m]!j 23
anonths since Robert F
Kennedy wasg .buried- at
Arlington and since {hen

blographers has been on
i effort “to wrest the
Dem ocratic ‘presidéntial
nomination fror theé pow-

' party.

Vanden Heuv el amd
Gwirlzinan cover. ﬁ,hat
brief and closing era'o! his
life expertly. Both yretre.
among Kennedy's keyr ad-
visers through his winter

of mdeqswn in early 1668
untill his assassmoztlon on
the night of “qu'pmmary
viclory in California. And
their presence at.- Iugh~
1gvel gtrategy sessions’and
their day-to-day invelve-

$ntuse their account with a |
pragmatism and a freamy
that a peripheral observer
could niot pessibly achieve.”

But their larger confri-
pution, both to hlstory and
o the memory of their
fyiend, is to examine hig
career as a public man
{rom Novem bgr\i%?ﬁ until
ithe eve of his announce-
rnent for Pregident—the
wears when he wag on his

On Fiie QOwn: RFK 1964-68 by

the focus of most of hig |

'er structure of h]c "OWR

ment with, the candidate .

own atter Dallas, s

NRép@fr’t on End of R.F.K. Em

“BY PIERRE SAL !NGER

W

- - VWHat éemerges is a per-

Lo sive rebuttal of THECITO:
cisms that were-to plague
| B.F.K. through hig career
in elective politics: that he
wag an indifferent senator
for whom New York State

" base; that he was a hawk

eomvinced that he couwld
yse it ag an issue to topple
Lyndon Johnsom; that he
| was personally ruthless
and oppm’mmstm and
that his appeals to the

expedients- to create: a
mnational constituency for
*mmseh in 1972.

. The authors shattér such
‘eriticism with both a doc-
umentation of his public
record and a profile, that
“heould only have heen writ-
ien by intimates, of 2 man

iioning the selflessness of
big commitments. ’

highly effective and inne-
vative firgt-term senator; a
judgment with which his

~would certainly agree. Ken-
nedy was one of the first
to speak -out against the
twar and his challenge to

Jehnson's escalation' came -

a2t a time when he was in
- e, -+
|ihe nanority sand

was merely a temporary

on Vlemam until he was |

young and the poor were

who was constantly gues--

“* Robert Kennedy was a

colleague, Jacob Javiiz, -
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i g :abcolmeliy no inten-

iion of opposing L.B.J. for
the nomination.
I believe, incidentally,
i ihat had Johnson pursued
+ President Nixon's present
policy of de- escalation,
which has been at best
minimal, public opinion
. would not have forced him
to retire from the pres-
idency. .
. As for the sincerity of

REFK's commitment to.

the New Politics—and as
far back as 1964—the au-

yond question: his support
of the Liberal Party 'in

more powerful inheritors
Tammany; hls ‘léadership

¢ivil liberties and freedomnd

io South America and
South Africa where his
condemnation of both
poverty and apartheid
. wer'e to anger -his official
hogts.

Nor can there be much
cguestion  that Kennedy,

qbove all major polificiaps

thors prove the case be-

New York aﬂamst the far.
of. the Knights of Saint’

- hor
in-the Senate in support of -

of dissent, and his travels _

of th iz century, @@ke most
direcily to the plight of

the poor and the alienated :

of the young and still
could command the sup-
port of the white middle
cless.

But the authors' defense
of Kennedy's public record
and personal motivations
doeg not blind them to his
performance as a politici-
an. He was unable, al-
though his tenure as titu-

lar leader of the party was .

short, to achieve a cease-

fire.in the fratricidal Dem-

ocratic warfare in New
York that has.enabled the
majority party to elect on-’
Iy one Democratic gover-
(Averell Harriman).
and.only one senafor (Her-
bert Lehman ) che V\’Ol]d
War 1T,

Vanden Heu vel and
Gwirteman alsoé emphasize
hig vacillation on whether
to oppose -Johnson for- the
nomination. - Jess Unruh.
and I were among the first
of hig friends to efiter the
Hsts-against the president.

[HEE,

leng  before New Hamp-
shire. His answer was that

it would split the party,

+and he disagreed with us

that" it had already been
torn gpart by Vietnam and
the flood-tide of animosity
toward Johnson.

To many of us, however,
it was clear before New
Hampshire that unless

there was a substantive
change in his -~ Vietnam

([policy Johnson was un-

electable (just as it was
clear, before and after the
Chicago convention, that
Hubert Humphrey was
un-electable if he did not
break decisively with that

Jeolicy).

I would disagree with
the authors on one point—

that Kennedy had Ilittle

of g
n0m1natmn .l

chance

in ‘the pavv tV =
ther . Mayor
w1thhe1d th
ments. fron
They: baw ;
.he \contmued .

the new con
nedy and

clear, party IHBJOI‘I a
primaries, Daley. d]
others knew:
not mobilizé
phrey.

—
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' ‘Bouth Dakota and the same
, day would have wen later
in New York. There was
, o question that the polls
would have shown him to
‘ be the strongest contender
" against Nixon. I believe
that R.F.K's strength in
. the polls and the appeal to
. old pros like Daley of a se-
cond Kennedy-Nixon con-
frontation would have
been persuasive
It is interesting, too, to
speculate on whether Nix-
. on could have won the Re-
"publican nomination if
 Kennedy had siill been
i alive. There was not great
enthusiasm for him in the
+ party and certainly not in
« the South. He won because
| of his oferwhelming' lead
1 in the polls over Humphrey
and because Nelson Rock-
I efeller,
X Vacﬂlatlon and his unac-
! ceptability to the South,
was never taken ser 1ously
But with Kennedy in con-
! tention for the Democratic
nomination, the Republi-
cans would have taken a
' jonger lock at Ronald Rea-
i gan. He was an eminently
| more salable conservative
than Barry Goldwater. He
was clearly more accep-.
| table to the South. And he
did not have Nixon's taint
of a two-time loger.
One must also speculate,
along with the-authors, on’
Jwhat impact R.E.K. would,

have bad on eventeionhe |

_streets of Chicage duung
the Democratic conven-
tion—events that were to
prove as damaging to
Humphrey as his ewn de-
fense of the war.

I believe that if Kennedy
had been there, even if he
had been denied the nom-
ination, the certainty that

the New DPolitics would -

have had a commanding
voice in the proceédings
would have heen a fmce
for order.
* But all speculation was
put to an end in the kitch-
en of the Ambassador Ho-
tel, and we are left only
with the incomplete histo-
ry of one of the most dra-
matic and traumatic eras
in our national history,
"On His Own" is a signi-
odicant contribution to that
history. For those who

T Eo I

'were for, Robert . r-m‘m"""“"x
e ]

|dy, the book will have & |
special importance be-
‘cause he comeg alive in s |

pages. For those who were |
against him, it may help
them to understand hlm 2
little better.

. . . !
Pierre Salinger's im-,

" volvement wilth Robert F. )

Kennedy began in 1957 .
when he became an ives-|
tigator for the Senate:
Rackets Cammittee, for
which Kennedy was chief
counsel. On R.F.K.'s rec- |
ommendation, Selinger
was chosen to direct press '
operations in John F. Ken-
nedy's campaign for the

Presidency. Salinger sub-

seguently was press sectre-
tary to both Presidents

ffennedJ and Johnson. in

the spring of 1968, he took |
a leave of absence f7 on hig |
business tniérests to cam~,
paign for Robert F. Ken~
nedy;, and was with him
the night of his assassing-
tion. St

through his own [
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Sirhan B. Sirhan, 26, under sen-
. tence of death for the murder of Sen.
Robert I, Kennedy, obtained a
temiporaly court order Monday pro-
hibiting publication of a book based

on hig life.

The order was signed by Supel tor
Judge Richard Schauer after the
filing of a'suit in Which Sirhan was
joined by his mother Mary and two
brothers, Munir .and Adel Sirhan.
The suit also demanded $2 million
damiages.

Included as defendants were
Rohert B. Kaiser, identified as the
author of the manuscript; Maximili-
an Becker, New York theatrical
agent; B. P. Dutton Co., a publishing
house, and Grant B. Cooper and
Russell E. Parsons, two of the three
lawyers who represented Sirhan.

Sirhan, his mother and two broth-
érs couceded that they signed the
agfecn

o ins Order Banm:,?
Publlcahon of His Life Story

i in Auf’UbL 19(}8 but ﬂley

charged that they were decewed“'

into signing.

It was represented to them, the
family said, that unless Sirhan
signed the contract Cooper and
Parsons would
represent him. The suit made no
monetary demands against Cooper
and Parsons.

Sirhan has received only $6,000 in
advance royalties, the suit declared.

A copy of the contract disclosed
that after payment of 10% commis-
sions to Becker, 60% of the first
$100,000 in royaltles would go to
Sirhan and 40%' to Kaiser. Thereaf-
ter Sirhan-would receive two-thirds
and Kaiser one-third.

The contract further disclosed that
from Sirhan's share of the royalties,
he would assign one-half to Cooper
and Parsons and one-half to his
family., The half assigned to the
lawyers would be In payment of fees
101 undeztalsm'ar hls defense.

not continue to-

+

/ﬂ/
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0 REAL

LLED RFK?

IVAN DRYER

-Thursday, June 4 Atbomey Godfrey
Isaac filed a complamt against the
Los Angeles Police Department
and the District Attorney’s office
on. behalf of his client, Theodore
Charach.

The complaint, for disclosur® of
information under the Brown Act
(Gov. Code’ 54950), charges de-

Deputy Chief of Police), District
Attorney Evelle J. Younger, and
Robert A. Houghton (then Chief.of
Detectives) with “deliberately, in-
tentionally and knowingly” sup-
pressing “fact and evidence” re?,
lating to the assassination of Sen-
ator Robert F. Kennedy, June 5,
1968.

At a news conference held: last
Thursday morning, Isaac and GBar-:
ach referred to the above. men-
tioned facts and evidence which
their complaint alleges to have’
been suppressed, as follows:

A. An employee of KNXT, Donald
Schulman, positioned behind Ken-
nedy, saw a security guard, also
behind Kennedy, fire his hand gun
and saw Kennedy hit by three bul-
lets. Schulman was never called by
Defendant Younger to testify.

B. The Ambassador Hotel maitre
d’, Karl Ueker, grabbed Sirhan af-
ter the second shot fired by Sir-
han, subdued him with help from
Rafer Johnson and Roosevelt Grier,
then saw a security guard holdmg
a gun in his hand. This evidence
was not presented to the Grand

r at Sirhan’s trial.

==

New evidence thaf
‘Sirhan missed Bohby

I 7= C. Contrary to Defeidant Hough
eton’s declaration in: a}%:s"—ﬁ—'k

fendants Edward M. Davis (then.

i nedy, performed by coroner Thom-

Speczal Unit Senator, that no nght-
wingers could have been present at
)ze scene, a supporter of George

allace who has expressed (on
tape) his disdain for the Kennedys,
and especially Robert because of
his identification with Blacks, was
present in the person of Thane Eu-
gene Cesar. Cesar was a part-
time security guard, hired through
a guard service by the Ambassador
Hotel.

D: Cesar was walking with Ken-
nedy and Ueker through the kitchen
when Sirhan started shooting, at
which time Cesar admits drawing
his gun and being in a position be-
hind and below and inclose prox-
limity to the selator,

E. The autopsy of Senator Ken-

as-Noguchi, revealed that Kennedy
jdied from a gunshot wound re-
ceived fromr the rear, behind the
right ear, with an upward tra-
jectory. Further, the autopsy
shows that Kennedy sustained: two
contact gunshot wounds under his
right armpit. None of the three
shots was fired from a distance
reater than six inches, and the
atal wound was inflicted from only
one to three inches behind Sen-
lator Kennedy’s head. Defendant

il

ognga:.s.gleputles asked only en-
questions of Noguchf'r?’gSi'f J

£
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"han’s trial, thus the specific num-  Thus, Isaac was naturally re-
UdS™ Ceptive to the ﬁndingsi"of iEe‘o-
' was never established for the jury

berand direction of the wou

and the people. Sirhan, inciden-

< tally, was. said by witnesses to be

standing four to six feet in front
of the senator.

This Monday morning, June 8,
Charach and Isaac announced on

. Channel 9 that they were with-

drawing the complaint so that the
media and the defendants weuld
have an opportunity to assess all

. of Charach’s findings, which, he

_Isaac said he became interested

says, he will release to them with
the proviso that it be reviewed
fairly and impartially.

Godfrey Isaac, you will remem-
ber, successfully defended Nogu-
chi against the witchhunt last year
in which the county tried to re-
move Noguchi from office with a
barrage of incredible charges.:

in this case when the county de-
cided to drop all charges against’
Noguchi after he, Isaac, indicated
he would introduce evidence relat-
ing to the Kennedy autopsy (Dep-
uty County Council Martin Weeks
at that time stated that the in-
troduction of such evidence would
cause = “international Lepergus;
Sl .

' by a student who was chased by a

' cal newspapers and other media. ]

, til Friday, for whatever reasons, .
- and the papers were consplcuous*
: OF

dore Charach, a former TV news-,
caster, who was covering the Ken- |
nedy campaign for Continental
News Service; he was in the kit-
chen, and is an official witness in
the casé’ ‘€harach has been for
two years pnvately investigating
inconsistencies he discovered by
virtue of his being on the scene
and in interviews with other wit-
nesses and individuals connected
with the case which he has taped
and 1is );e}“e‘asing in full He also
will release. additional evidence
including that of yet a third gun
firing in that kitchen and photo-
graphs-damaging to the official
version of the assassination.

At Thursday’s conference he
mentioned other photos he alleges
were taken of the shooting itself

security guard then surrounded in
front of the hotel by six police-
men with drawn guns. His cam-
era and lts contents were confis-
cated. The camera was returned,
but all the film was not, accord-
ing to Mr. Charach. Needless to
say, those pictures were never
published.

Neither has there been much
publishing about Thursday’s news
conference and its import in lo-

Only non-network TV stations, no-.
tably Channel 9, carried the story
Thursday. The networks waited un-

er, vxslbly stunned
tents of the‘ new"
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“The defendants, however,

priVately been more vocal in
editorializing to the plaintiff and
his attorney. It might be interest-
ing to learn the nature and extent
of any communications on this mat-
ter between the defendants and the
media, or whomever else it may
concern.

Robert Kennedy’s murder in-
vestigation was the longest and
costliest criminal proceeding in
Los Angeles history, but 4,818
interviews and over $1 million in
taxpayers’ money evidently failed

to come close to the truth. There- '

fore, in addition to the release of
the whole truth about the RFK as-
sassination. another obJect of the
action filed by Charach is to create
a permanent Federal Board of In-
qulry, exclusive of existing “agen- -
cies, for the full and impartial ex-
amination of all murders involving
national political figures. Such a
board, if it could be created, would '
hopefully be constructed along the
lines of the President’s Commis-
sion on Crime and Violence (whose
recommendations were not fol-
lowed), as opposed to the Warren
Commission (whose findings were).
In the interest of law and order it
might be useful to have some for-

* mal means of implementing justice

in previous political assassina-
tions (the official “investigation”
of none of which stands up to scru-
“tiny). This might even serve to pre-
vent future killings if the killers

' kgew shaﬁ their chances of gettin,
| away with it would be les‘B?""‘-"'g

L5 STATEMENT TO THEPRESS

(The following statements were
made by Theodore Charach,
free-lance journalist, at a press

a ®

conference last Thursday. Charach -

has spent the past two years studying
Ithe assassination of Senator Robert
Kennedy)

Sirhan Bishara Sirhan did not—
i1 repeat—' did not succeed in his

‘attempt to murder Senator Kenne- "

.dy within minutes of his California
.Democratic primary victory in the
1968 presidential campaign. Sir-
‘han tried and failed. In our ear-

‘nest opinion, Sirhan...because of"

the unique circumstances of the
.case, is unaware even now that

he did not fire the weapon that .

killed Senator Kennedy.

i At fifteen minutes past midnight,
ithere were two political extre-
|mlsts inside that kitchen pantry
of the Ambassador Hotél on the
 fifth of June, 1968. At the moment
[of firing, Sirhan was situated in
front of both Senator Kennedy and

e —

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



' fi Ambassador Mai > —_The next three bullets origi [ ]
X thr_ oar D eCkekas Mmtr"q‘:'ﬁc')'m the rear— from be}%{ ‘
" Behind Senator Kennedy, _at: t»#ennedy. The directions, ac-
extremely close range, on “the' cofdifig to our tapes and documen-
presidential candidate’s rightside, tation last year with Dr. Thomas |
was Thane Eugene Cesar, a pri; T: Noguchi, the Chief Los Angeles -
' vate security man, he was neither County Medical Examinerand Coro- -
working fulltime on the staff.of) Der; confirmed that the wound
the Ambassador nor employed',di-' Path™of three bullets not only
rectly by Senator Kennedy’s staff. emanated from back to front, but

'Cesar was part of a small exter- in 2 conspicuous ugward direction.
nal security force brought into the’ .Of immense .SIgmﬁcance to this~
hotel from the outside. Mr. Cesar historic case is the fact, revealed
is a far right extremeist, a George, by Dr. Noguchi, that the fatal rear
Wallacite, who opposed both Presi- bullet— behind Senator Kennedy’s -
‘dent John and Bobby Kennedy, the' right ear 'and mastoid (the head -
Kennedy family, the Democratic wound)—scattered bullet fragments -
party and the political philosophical and left deep gun powder burns.
aims of presidential candidate The fragmentations were lost with-
Bobby Kennedy. . in® .the_ presidentia.l candidate’s.
Our two year probe conclusively brain tissue. Eye-witness Donald |
reveals that “Gene” Cesar— as he Schulman at the time saw a secur-
is commonly known— drew his own ity guard, at close proximity to -
-gun instantaneously with the gun Senator Kennedy, draw his gun,
of Sirhan popping in front of Karl and fire his gun. He reported to us
Uecker; there was a significant —.— . T L
pause after the second shoi. Eye- |
witness Donald Schulman, former- .
ly affiliated with KNXT news in
Hollywood, California——the Co- |
|

|

lumbia Broadcasting System— wit-
neéssed this double shooting. For-
met Deputy District Attorney,
David Flynn, informed the jury
.in the Sirhan trial, that the first
_bullet probably killed Senator
‘Kennedy. The first bullet, in “our
' opinion probably grazed Senator
Kennedy. The second bullet, after
' the short pause, between the first
'and second shot, ~our research,
concludes, passed harmlesslythrough
the ' right shoulder: pad: of %t‘)bby o
Kennedy’s-stit iking:Paul Sch::
rade, ‘west. o re :
Inited. Autom
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aldhedime— my own independent.iR0n US by those law enforceme

news service, telecommunications,

raugmented by Continental News
‘Recorders, directed by Jeff Brent— .
that Senator Kennedy had beén hit'!
three times. ’ 4
Mr. Schulman was certainiy onel

" of history’s most important eye-|
witness inside that kitchen pantry.

Yet District Attorney Younger—

in his final public report to the’

American people in this case,

in May, 1969— does not even list

Schulman as a prime'witnessamong

.t e itnesses, (including my-
- self) who were not called To tesuly.
0 this day, Mr. Schulman nasnev-

. ereven had an in-depth interview
' by the LAPD in an extraordinary
caseinvolving the death of a United
States Senator. District Attorney
Younger, supported by Chief Hough-
' ton, informed us all the witnesses
were identified inside the Ambas-
sador kitchen. In interviews and re-
interviews— almost 5,000 persons
were interviewed. Why? Nor does
the Los Angeles Police Department'
- acknowledge the fact that my news:
' colleague, Jeff Brent, taped voice
! actualities inside that kitchen pan-!
" try, over the actual sound and fury4|
of the second Kennedy assassina-
_tion. S :
It was these tapes which aroused
my professional curiosity and jour- I
nalistic interest and enabled me to
reach the heart-breaking conclu~|
_sions that we are revealing this l
morning. The Don Schulman iht'e\;j-'
view was recorded on the- spot |
_inside the Ambassador Hotel, only
ten minutes afterthe assassination: -
| It is our sincere belief, after
94 months of continual investiga:
tion and probing— with ‘all the key
_witnesses— that the American peo-
ple have been deceived;, duped,
7id_has_heen n ;

|
!
l.

2025 RELEASE U

nt:
agencies charged with the respon-
sibilities in this matter. Let us not;

forget that in 1968 we were robbed

ofza possible choice at the ballot
box, an opportunity to vote for or
against a potential presidential
candidate. The Houghton Report is

| a conglomeration of official falge-
hood, distortions, half-truths, dis--

crepancies and suppressed infor-

mation. The Los Angeles Police .
Department has been derelict in |

its duties and performances in the | '

service of the people. An anxious

world depends on the integrity,
horior and justice of this nation.

- The findings and evidence, new
discoveries in this sensitive case,
demonstrate gross negligence, in-
competence and suppression of
vital evidence. In some cases, great
psychological pressuré ‘and “intimi-

ation was utilized by "members
o1’ special unit séiators to "com-
pel witnesses “to change their
personal accounts of the tragedy.

It is our opinion that Karl Uec-

ker’s heroic actions saved the life °

of.Senator Robert Francis Kennedy
before the intervention of the se
cond weapon. :

~ Bavid Fitts, prosecuting the case
in hehalf of the people, told the
Sirhan trial that Uecker probably
reacted after the fourth shot. Mr.
Uecker has never deviated from
“his testimony before the grand
jiry. He placed Sirhan in a firm
headlock and definitely stopped
Sirhan’s gun from shooting in the
direction of Senator Kennedy— posi-
tively and unequivocally, after the
second shot— during that dramatic
patse. There is a reliable wit-
ness to back Mr. Ueker in his

testimony. From the morning of

the assassination until now, I am .

grateful for Mr. Uecker's gener- '

ous contribution in the interest
of truth, justice and history— and

furthering knowledge to the Amer-

can people. It is my sincere hope

. that our probe will lead us all to..
re-examine this~cancer'of Crisis

which inflicts our political cli-
ma * American pottTAHEs.
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sassination syndrome— and prevent - [ especially hope the
! re-gccurring slaughter of our m% i3

! sensitive, dedicated, moral, spiri-

tual'and political leaders .
I congratulate Dr. Noguchi who,

' in face of an unprecented assault

en his character, integrity wand
medical professmnahsm grante
our probe the complete disclosure:
of the Robert F. Kennedy autops;

' during his ouster in 1969. I am

deeply indebted to our attorney,
Mr. Godfrey Isaac, in his untiring

. efforts; in behalf of this entire

! probe, for his unselfish dedication

" throughout the Noguchi hearings,

the repudiation of those false and

. wild charges, and Mr. Isaac’s con-
cerned efforts and loyalty to the -

cause of truth, with justice.

We are the witnesses, and "we
will not remain silent, less hlétory
judge us with the gullty A dis-
illusioned society requires “that
we do care— expecially the youth,
the blacks, the poor, the -dis-

. enchanted who gave everythl f!%t.hey
* possibly could give in Sdrniator

|
1
|
|
1

|

Kennedy’s campaign for change and
reconciliation and an end to .this

; mindless menace of senseless, Leil-

‘lings. To the countless w1tn :
who gave us their valuablg, tlm X
their testimony, their evid&hce—
volunteering freely this mformatlbn
so that the entire truth is exposed
in this national tragedy— I per-
sonally extend my gratitude and
_thanks. In this splnt we can still

" arouse the conscience of the Amer- -

ican p@gle— for change angigo;

St messes who have been

: tlmes In view of the outrageous

‘trial, we must now ask, as Bobby

‘come forth..who have been: in-
timidated, who have something
more, and truthful, to add, to this
ove;'all case..to co-operate with
lus, wholeheartedly co-operate
.for truth and Justlce I know, Mr.
Isaac Joms me in extending an
open door in this continual search
Ifor all the facts. His Beverly
Hills office invites your calls.
The, tapes you are hearing today,
are ;brief extracts, copies from.
|y onglnal tapes and audfo/wsifal .
F.ggumentanon in the Robert Ken--

y probe.

‘Mr.: Karl Uechker has. a bnef
'statement before questlons at this
‘time, because this is a legal mat-
|ter, a case for the court of law, so-
lhe " will rest his testimony with
our tapes, films, sound recordings:
andother relevant matter. :

Let us join together in  this !
| spirit of concern and enlightenment
and: change— as Bobby. Kennedy
‘cried to every American, those
‘-W@o loved him and thosewho hated
-hiiln— on the critical issues of our,

cover-up and falsehood in the
Houghton Report and the Sirhan

did, “Why did we permit it to
happen" We must ask why, and |
you and I must ask our_.con:.’
p s
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

_JAT‘sassmatlon suppressmn‘

Columbus Wadsworth

Theodore Charach,
lance investigative journalist who
last week made the sen$ational
announcement that Sirhan B, Sir-
han did not kill Sen., Robert Ken-
nedy, stated 'today that the Los
Angeles newspapers. have almost
completely “blacked out” the story,

He accused the Los Angeles
Times, the Herald Examiner,.the
Hollywood Citizen-News, the ‘As-

sociated Press, United Press In-’

ternational, Tlmg, Newsweek and
Life vof ¢ completely- failing the

the free- ‘disclose the highly explosive new

-new evidence in the case,” Charach

.CBS-TV news producer, who, he

people” in their responsibility to’

discoveries in the Robert Kennedy
assassination case. N .
“The news media are under sev-
ere pressure to withhold and sup-
press new findings and- conceal

said,
He reserved his heaviest criti-
cism, however, for Peter: Noyes,

says, deliberately.distorted and

misrepresented the infgrn'la%iom
Charach and his attorney, Godirey

P

oo
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1I_§-a_; ) disclo_se_(i_a_t é press con-

gfer'ér'f’c?‘e'ﬁ’st week, “ NoyeS—CTdr=
‘ach said, “who has a pipeline to
the intelligence section of the Los
Angeles Police Department, bad-
mouthed and character-assassin-
ated the sincerity, dedication and
veracity of the Charach probe,
including the legal representation
of Mr, Isaac, who successfully
defended the position, stature and
character of Dr, Thomas Noguchi,
Los Angeles County Medical Ex-
aminer and Chief Coroner, whowas
almost destroyed in his public
career in 1969 by the wild, biz-
arre and incredible charges lev-
,elled in the Robert F, Kennedy
autopsy.

“At the time of the Civil Hear-
ings in the Noguchi hearings, phone
calls between the D,As office
and the Noguchi proceedingé were
rampant, with County Counsel
Martin Weekas declaring if the

Noguchi medical examination into '

the R,F,K, wounds were publicly
disclosed and defended there
would be ‘intentional repercus-
sions,’ Now the repercussions—
from a disillusioned America and

a world citizenry appalled by the |

official L.,A,P,D, fraud-—have
come home to haunt the offices of
District Attorney Evelle J, Young-
er and Assistant Chief of Police'
Robert A, Houghtonof theL,A,P,D,
Detectives Branch who, while un-
der the employee of the California
taxpayers and BEFORE the consti-
tutional rights of defendant Sirhan
Bishara Sirhan are exhausted in
higher courts of law, authored a
book, the HOUGHTON REPORT,
a deliberate official attempt to vin-
dicate the local law enforcement
agency, the L,A,P.D,, in one of the
most appalling miscarriages of in-
vestigative and judicial processes
in American criminal court his-
tory.” ) ' ‘
Charach stated that he has wit-
. nesses ‘who will confirm that at
1 least three men fired guns at the
! time and place Sen. Kennedy was
| assassinated, and thatSirhancould’
{ not have inflicted the wounds that

}

\CTETRefnedy, . === |
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joins hun

:: 3({£;‘;!?9

RFK assassin

IVAN DRYER
This Frigay, June 26th, Mrs.
Mary Sirfan will join RFK assas-
sifidtioh ' ‘résearcher  Theodore

Chardch for a TV show taping at

- whicH she will ask for a new trial |

for her sori (now on San Quentin
Death Row), based on Charach’s

. recent announcements on the case.

The taping, for the Robert K. Dor-

‘ nan show, will be held at the KTLA |

Channel 5 studios at 7:30 Friday.
evening, and the news. media are
invited to attend. The show will
be aired Saturday at 10:30 p.m.-
on Channel 5.-

Mrs. Sirhan will also announce
sending a letter to the Kennedy

' family asking for their support in

the matter. Charach will present

further evidence and witnesses from |

his investigation, first reported in
the Freep, June 12-18, 1970. Con-
-trary _to speculation by some,
Charach is not dropping his probe
and will continue to reveal new

evidence and press for a reopening |

of the case.
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RFK probe
vally due

VAN DRj’ER«»m‘
In the American systém’ of juris-
prudence a man is to be conmdered
mnnocerit until proven guilty “be-
yond any reasonable doubt.” Ac-
cording to that maxim, Sirhan Six-
han should be considered innocent
until the witness testimony and
wewdE‘nce unearthed in the Theodore

Chakageh- probe is fully tested In
a court of law. Charach’s findings
have cast more than a reason-
able doubt on Sirhan’s guilt as the
murderer of Robert Kennedy. .
That Sirhan Sirhan could be
considered innocent while held in
virtual solitary confinement on

the June 12 Free Press, but not
for the remainder of the press and
most of the other news media. THey

news stories of the decade and
are being repeatedly scooped by the
“underground” Free Press. And
not dccidentai}y 50.

After this issue became a very
personal one to me when my wife
was attacked Saturday, June 27, by
two intruders demanding infor-
mation in the case (see the July
3 Free Press), 1 personally tele-
phoned the city desks, assignment
editors or news directors of every
major local newspaper and TV
station, and many of the large radio
stations as well. Except for a few
outlets, such as KHJ radio, my
appeals for coverage to heip pre
vent a recurrence of such vitlonce
by exposing it to the people were
ignored or supprcssed Since !

was told that City News Scrvice
served as the news clearing nouse
for aimost all local media except
the newspapers, I spoke to Lhcm on

Sundax(Most of the medie
asked if City News Service had the

e |

San Quentin’s death row should be
front page news. And it was in™

are sitting on one of the major .

Tuesday 1 caded Mr. Eric Schu-
man., Assignment Editamef City |
News Service, asking him why he .
hadn’t released the item. I pleaded |
with him to do so for cur protection |
(for by now I'was very angry and ev- |
en more shaken by the whole thing). |
He said that he had serious reser- |
vations about the credibility of
enything related to Charach’s in-.
vestigation (even if somebody is
choked and cut because of it) and |

|

he wae waiting for a report from

i the North Hollywood police in our
case. (Schuman, a former KNXT
employee, had earlier put a freeze
on all items relating to the probe—
including the news of thée original
lawsuit.)

Fvidently the report was favor-
able because on Wednesday, KHdJ-
TV sent out a crew, as a result
of picking up the item from City
News Service, and filmed an inter-
view with my wife and myself. The
interview was shown on the Baxter
Ward news that night and again the

. vet printed nothing. And CBS news

next day on the Channel 9 morning
news. The interviewing reporter
said he thought it likely that Chan-
nel 9 Tempo would contact us for |

an in-depth TV interview, They : s
haven’t. Neither has anycne else
Either it was by then too late to
be newsworthy or... Meanwhile,
we are still sleeping uneasily (al-
though the police have been
watching the house); my wife is
still being followed when she leaves
alone; two cars cruised and parked
in front of our house at length
this past week (we got the license
number of one); and the Free
Press is still  the -only game
in town for reporting what is
going on.

It should not be said that others
aren’t still interested. The Los
Angeles Times has said it is doing
a thorough investigation of our
situation and of Charach’s asser-
tions. However, while they did say
the police had an “unusual curio-
sity”” about our case, they have as

producer Peter Ngves has found
time to contact Sirhan appeals
attorney Juke Mchstack andothers

story— and I thought that it &id) .
The press and media were mnvite
to our home Monday ai ncon to

receive the details of the incident
and see the cuts on my wife’s
-face and the bloodstains from those
cuts. One reporter for the Holly-
wood Citizen News showed up.
The Citizen News dida’t run her
St e

on several OCCASIONY™iH order to,
“clarify” what happened in the
Ambassador pantry on June b,‘
1968. Perhaps his action was in |
order that any open minds might .
not be unduly ps Ejhdi\.ed by the
witness tesumony in Charach’s

tapes (much of which was irans
crived in the July 3 Freep) or

Sotha e testimony mpight _npt |
rﬁmﬂlct with hJZOEFfF?—EﬂEJ%@%JNDéR E.O. 14176
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C L As the free  Press, te d |
ast week, KTLA’s gEEEn [ ‘N

- Po an.show (omswhisl Charach, |
MrslSirhan and ourseives origin-
ally appeared the night after the
attack took place) cancelled our re-
turn appearance scheduled for July
18. In view of this, and of the im-
portant announcements Mrs. Sir-
han will make at a news conference
later this week, we felt an alternate
forum was called for:

Saturday, July 25, The Echo
Park Commission on Lawand Order
will provide an opportunity for the
cancelled Robert K. Dornan .
segment to take place withow '
Robert K. Dornan, KTLA'svaus-
pices or any mysterious outside
pressures. We will even invite ex-
chief Tom Reddin, who was ad-
vised by KTLA attorneys not to
appear on .the Dornan show be
cause whatever he said might be
used against him if a new trial
were opened, according to Dornan’s
producer Mike Casey.

The press will glso be invited
to hear Mrs. Sirhan, Mr. Charach
and other witnesses discuss the
case and listen to some of Charagfy’s

recorded evidencg. Also pressar
will bng{f__@_;%}t, Continental |
News' reporter with Charach at

the Ambassador, who recorded the
actual assassination and the sub- !

" sequent intefviews of eyvewitness
Donald Schullnan who claimed then
as veriied by a Jerry Dumphy
newcast that night) and coes
now (despite severe pressures (6
recant) that a security guard fired
and hit RFX.

. This benefit rally and hearing
of evidence will take place at
8:00 p.m. at the Sepulveda Uni-
tarian Universalist Society Church,
which you'll remember as the site
of Chicago Seven Attorney Wil-
liam Kunstler's appearance earlier
this year (see the Calendar sec
tion for details). )

At the rally, the Echo Park Com-
mission will announce further pians
for its March on Washington set
for Nov. 22 of this year 1o demand
new, honestand open investigations
of the American political assas-

+ sinations of the 1960’s. Photozra-
thic evidence dealing with the JTK
conspiracy and its coverup will
also be presented, and items of
cwvidence il be made available
io the publie.

It is often asked, “Sure, this is
important, but what can I do?”

¢ Visit us and we’ll give you some
simple but very effective— and

e
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“GS’:‘ANS MRS SIRHAN

- interests” while negotiations

TRIP TO SEE GUERRIE_LAS

NEW YORK (AP) — Mary
Sirhan called off a planned trip
to Jordan Tuesday night when
the U.S. State Department re-
voked travel papers for her and
two lawyers accompanying her
on the trip.

Today Mrs. Sirhan issued a
plea to Arab guerrillas in her
native Jordan today to  free
their 180 airplane hostages be-
cause it “is in our blood-to for-
give and release.”

Mrs. Sirhan said at a news
conference at Kennedy Interna-
tional Airport she hoped her dis-
tance from the guerrillas would
not “weaken my message.”

Mrs. Sirhan said she planned
to return to Los Angeles Thurs-
day. ’

Mrs. Sirhan ‘said 2lthough
“just like' any mother,” she|s
would like amnesty for her son
she wanted to meet the guer-
rillas in Amman for humani-
tarian reasons.

“I would plead to them, ‘Don’t
forget you are an Arab and
don’t forget the earlier times
before Israel-this is in our blood
to forgive and release,’ ” she
said.

Mrs. Sirhan, mother of Sirhan
B. Sirhan, convicted assassin of
Sen. Robert. F._ Kennedy saidl
she wanted to talk with Arab
guerrillas.

A State Department spokes-
man, confirming the revocation,
said ““if was thought it—the trip
—would be prejudicial to U.S.

were continuing for the release
of 178 airline passengers being

“It was being done at a tlme
when the most serious negotla
tions were going on,” he sald,
“Our central concern is the
safety and return of all the peo-
ple aboard the planes.” i

The spokesman sald the two
lawyers’ passports were or-|
dered revoked and Mrs. Sirhan,
an alien not carrying a full-
fledged Jordanian passport, was
included in the order.

Luke McKissack, her attor-
ney, and an investigative aide,
Mike McCowan, said their pass-
ports were canceled upon arriv-
al at Kennedy Airport from Los
Angeles Tuesday night. Me-
Kissack called it “a dastardly;
action without legal founda-
tion.”

Appearing with them at an
airport news conference, Mrs.
irhan_said repeatedly, “We
need to understand each other.”

“The (Palestinian) guerrillas
have no houses, no homes. They
have been tormented for 22
years. Their beds are the
ground,” she said.

The projected trip to Amman
was arranged following a report
that Sirhan’s freedom was
among stipulations made for the
release of the jetliner passen<
gers in Jordan. Later, however,
the Popular Front for the Liber-
'ation of Palestine denied this.

A young Palestinian Arab ref-
ugee, Sirhan has been in the San
Quentin prison death row since
his conviction last year of the
1968 assassination. Sirhan said
he shot Kennedy because the
senator advocated the sale of
American  jet ~bombers to
Israel — in Sirhan’s words, “A
friend of my enemy is my ene-

detained in Jordan by Palestini-
, an guerrillas.

my'” e "
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Sirhan's Flight to Jordan

.Delayed by Bomb Search

; Sirhan B. Smhans mother
Ylew to Amman, Jordan, today

‘to meet with Palestinian guer-

rillas over reports that -they

have demanded her son’s free-

idom. Her giant 747 jetliner was
'delayed more than an hour at

Los Angeles International Air-
port for a bomb search. .

thoroughly checked.

' The Trans World Airline plane
litted from the runway at 10
a.m., bound for the Mideast aft-
er passengers and luggage were

The plane was scheduled to
Jeave at 8:45 a.m. TWA officials
said that the wave of hijackings
in the Mideast prompted a “pos-

Each passenger boarding the
plane was asked to pause on a
metal detecting device.

Mrs. Mary Sirhan and her
son, Munir, boarded Flight 100

with no comment to waiting
newsmen at the airport.

Atty. Luke McKissack, who
represents the 26-year-old con-
victed assassin of Sen. Robert
F. Kennedy now on San Quen-
tin’s Death Row, accompanied
the Sirhans on their flight to
Amman.

*While leaders of the Popular
Front for the Liberation of Pal-
estine have declared they did
not ask the release of Sirhan as
part of an exchange for 180 pas-

itive haggage search.”

the journey.

release of Sirhan.”

sengers and two jet ,.planes
McKissack was optimistic *about/ment. She had broken down 1q:

The lawyer told newsmen that]
he and Mrs. Sirhan “have rea
son to believe the authenticity|
of the report that Palestinian| tx,lal’ George Shibley, had flown
guerrillas have demanded mto Belrut when reports of the

I%assemgers aboard the two cap:
(=—= \

ured airliners.
R Yesterday, McKissack bald
_'that Mrs. Sirhan favored the 1e»"
{lease-of her son to insure the
well-belng of . both Sn‘han and
- |thie hostages. |

When guerrilla leaders latex
dénied the Sirhan demand, Mrs,
Sirhan was unavailable for com

tears earlier at a news confer
eﬂce l{

McKlssack said that an asso
%iate of his during the than

demand for Sirhan’s release bei

going there for is to determine] "
whether Sirhan’s release is, -in
fact, an issue,” McKissack said.
He said that he felt that if]
was his duty to a client awaiting'
a death sentence to consider
any means for his release.

McKissack said that Mrs. Sir-
han is determined “to earnestly,
‘entreat” the guerrillas to takq
no lives, -

The attorney said that he has
had no-contact with leaders cf
the Popular Front, and the trip
to the Mideast is in no way
linked with efforts of the U.SJ
State Department to free Amer
icans seized as hostages by the
plane hijackers.

An Arab Uuernlla in Belrut,(
Lebanon, yesterday reported\

the release of Sirhan, on Death
Row since May 23, 1969, as a

' ‘ mdlt]on for the safe return of

T

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

“One of the things we aregan circulating yesterday. -
#Sirfian  previously had ex:
pressed helief that he will be
freed through some sort of prls1
oner exchange.
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Moher on Trip fo

" BY DAVE SMITH
and CHARLES T. POWERS

Times Staif Writers

The State Department Tuesday
| blocked Mary Sirhan's trip to Am-
man, Jordan, where, she said, she
_hoped to talk Palestinian guerrillas
into releasing hostages held on two
hijacked airliners:
| Mrs. Sirhan, mother of the assassin
, of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy, left Los
+ Angeles Tuesday morning, announe-
Ing that she would diseuss a pur-
, ported guerrilla demand—later de-
! nied—that her condemned son, Sir-
I han Bishara Sirhan, be released from
; San Quentin Prison's Death Row in
! exchange for the prisoners.
i But when Mrs. Sirhan, accompa-
nied by Los Angeles attorney Luke

chael McCowan, arrived at Kennédy
Airport in New York, her party was
met by State Department officials.
The officials halted the trio's flight
to Athens, which would have been
the second leg of their trip to the
Jordanian capital.

Mrs. Sirhan wept bitterly and Mc-
Kissack charged the State Depart-
ment with a "dastardly action with-
out legal foundation."

In Washington, a State Depart-

of McKissack and McCowan were re-
-voked. The spokesman said the secre-
tary of state may revoke the pass-
port of any U.S. citizen if he deems
their activity abroad "would be pre-
judicial to the foreign policy of the
United States government."
Mzrs. Sirhan, whois an alien, did not
have her passport revoked, but per-

=

Appeal for Hostages

McKissack and his investigator, Mi-

ment spokesman said the passports !

mission for her trip was denjed, The |

__ | &tate Department said an |
. lalien ‘'may - be preve '
from leaving er entering

the country for the same |

Jreasons.

~Was understood that

the State Department be- ,

"ived delicate negotiations |

Jinvolving four other na-
|tior~ might be imperiled
by Mrs, Sirhan's journey.
‘ McKissack, who is now
‘preparing Sirhan's appeal
;of the death sentence, said

{the party plans to return

(to Los Angeles today.

' Mrs. Sirhan made the
decision to take the trip
Tsuddenly.

"] was shocked to hear
ithat they would take hu-
‘man lives," she said of the
first reports that Sirhan
‘and Arab prisoners in oth-
er nations had been named
,as ransom for the hosta-
1ges, who, guerrillas said,
"vould be killed if the "ran-
‘som" were not forfeited.
Mrs. Sirhan, McKissack
‘and McCowan had been
scheduled to leave Los An-
igeles about 8:45 am, via
iTrans World Airlines, but
‘were delayed about an
jhour while TWA. officials
took extra security pre-
cautions, including a

'homb check. One of the hi- :

'in the Jordanian desert is

ia TWA Boeing 707.

Mrs. Sirhan, McKissack
'and MeCowan flew to New
'York, where they were to
meet Adel Sirhan, 31, the
third of Mrs. Sirhan's five
sons, and go to Amman.

| Adel flew fo New York
T L

=1:25 a.m. Tuesday to
clear up passportu(i_i’fficul-

ljacked airliners now held '

I
|
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" must have peace."

' ing a profitable television

|

Ttles, McCowan said. The » 1963 were "I did # for extraction and agtive i
' my eountry"—has become 'pro-Arab causes.
a national hero to the Pop-

- §ivhans, though Pasadena
residents for more than 13
years, are Jordanians and
clasgified as resident

aliens. ,
Mrg, Sirhan was accom-
. panied to the airport by
her youngest son, Munir,
21, who said his mother
made up her mind to go to
~Amman Mouday, after
first hearing that the guer-
rillas were demanding Sir-
" han's release.
He said Mrs. Sirhan told

ular Front of the Libera-:
tion of Palestine, '

1t was a PFLP guerrilla
gspokesman in Beirut,
Lebanon, who first voiced
the demand for Sirhan's
release. The PFLP com-.
mand in Amman later de-
nied, however, that Sirhan

——_was part of the package.

At first report of the de-

tu peace mission. |
' - Last October she flew,’

. him, in Arabic: "I will go 'mand Monday, Long

 to the far corners of the! ]
earth to find peace." +Beach attorney George

Asked before her C1epaw_"Shﬂoley, part of Sirhan's

. ture why she had decided defense team and himself

'

- rPyesday's spur - of- the-

moméht flight from Pa-'
sadens was not Mrs, Sir-
har\_'ér first such impromps-,

with' liitle notice and no
invitation, to New York in
hopés‘ of addreésing the
UN. General Assembly on
behalf of world peace.

: was disappointed in
¢hit aim, but instead was
given ‘a 15-minute inter-

‘"vgievs?'iivith Under Secréta-

vyt-for General Assembly

on the venture, Mrs., Sir- of Lebanese background, é‘fféjrs Constantin Stavro-.

han had said, "I am like. flew fo Beirut to mxg_eml@?}m

the rest of the people, I'm. gate.
tired of war, I'm tired of ' Later the PFLP denial
fighting, I'm tired of kill- 'was issued, but Mrs. Sir-
ing and bloodshed. We S e

T ——————

han, without hearing
further from Shibley,
made up her mind to go
anyway.

At San Quentin, Assis-
tant Warden  James Park
said Sirhan had heard of
his mother's mission on

Asked then who was fin-
ancing the trip, McKissack
had said he hoped to ex-
plore the possibility of do-

program when the venture
is finished. He also sug-
gested that TWA might be
willing to help thth the the radio, but expressed
expenses, since it owns, I - i
one of the hijacked planes. nor]zp;\ rt}cu]al ?aacttllo ni Sir
McKissack had said the .+ 1€ suggestion thal oir=
purpose of the trip was han might one day be ex-
three-fold: "First, we want changed for Palestinian
to find out if the demand hogtages was first made

. for Sirhan's release was more than one year ago,

|

genuine. Then we want (0 near the conclusion of his

! interview the passengers trial.

and find out their condi- . Then - defense attorney

: tion and their desires. And  Ryssell Parsons said Sir-:
© also, Mrs. Sirban wants t0 han had hinted at the pos- !

|
i

make ap. earnest plea that sibility and it was also dis-,
no bleod be shed or lives . cussed in a limited way by |

lost."‘ﬂ o Detroit atiorney—Abdasn .
McCowan said Sirhan— Jabara, also of Lebanese

i whose first wordg after ==

shooting Kennedy on June |
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I\_ennedy s pet;falcon es-

Undercover

BARNSTABLE, - Mass.
(UPI)—The taxi driver
who took Robert F, Ken-<
nedy Jr. to retrieve a pet
falcon July 10 was an un-
dercover narcotics agent
whose actiong led to the

arrest of the boy and hig
cousin Robert Sargent

Shriver III on marijuana

charges that might, it was .

learned Friday. ' )
UPI also learned the two

youths will be leaving the

-Kennedy compound on

Nantucket Sound "as soon
as possible” to spend time
with relatives.

Kennedy, son of the as- |
gassinated New York sena-
tor, will return to McLean,
Va., while young Shrlver,
Kennedys cousin and son
of the former ambassador
to France, will go to New
York,a ﬁﬁi?ﬁ)urce said.

Agent Led
to Kennedy Drug Count

caped July 8.and the boy
broke his rlght wrist fall-
ing from a tree when he
tried to retrieve him. The

* bird was captured two

days later in Cohasset,
about 60 miles across Cape
Cod Bay, near Boston.

~ Young Kennedy toock a
taxi to Cohasset to recover
the bird that day, the 10th.
The taxi driver "was defi-
nitely an wundercover

agent" investigating the.

rise of narcotics use on
Cape Cod, a police source
said. He dechned to identi-

rests.

which he helped i the ar- ||

The names of the two |

youths were taken by au- ||
thorities the night of the |

10th in a drug raid in

“Hyannis Port but not in

the family compound. The

incident was not revealed }|

until Wednesday, a day af-
ter the boys were served
with juvenile warrants ;
charging them with 111egal
possession, of marijuana
and conspiracy to violate
the state drug laws.

They appeared Thurs- |
day in the juvenile session

- of distriet court and re-

ceived a stern lecture from
the judge, who continued

of 100 other juveniles—all -
reportedly first offenders,
like Kennedy and Shriver

fy ‘the driver-agent or &@=—==for a year vnthout find-

borate on_ /the _way. in

ing.

- their case along with those |}

% ey

I -
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“Charach
probe
goes on

‘ Investigator-documentarian - Theo-
i dore’ Charach is hunting down,
clues regarding the whereabouts:
of the so-called “Albuquerque
' woman” in the Bobby Kennedy as-
' sassination'-mystery.

The Free Press leamed exclu-
sively that an unidentified assas-
sination witness called Beverly
Hills attorney Godfrey Isaac dur
ing the “witch hunt” against Dr.
.Thomas T. Noguchi, the chief Los
Angeles County medical examiner
and coroner, whose civic job was
‘reinstated after the bizarre charg-
es against him dealing with the
Senator Robert F. Kennedy' autop-
sy were dropped during the Nogu—
chi hearings. This witness was
known as “Albuquerque” and-ex-
pressed vital information and evid-
ence crucial to the Bobby Kennedy
kitchen pantry execution. Under
extreme fear and intimidation, the
Isaac office offered the “Albu-
| querque woman” alleviation by

via private arrangements. -

Prober Theodore  Charach has
appealed to the “Albuquerque
woman” to contact him immedi-
ately by writing details, address

and phone number currently to thes

Free "Press office, 7813 Beverly
Boulevard, Los Angeles, Califor-
nia. Charach has requested wit-

nesses with information, new tes- |

timony and photographs relevant
to the R. F K. assassination to write

‘requesting interview appointments. |
Important new developments are

pending in the case. N
It is also.announced that Com-

puters and Automation, the scien- -

‘tific and technical magazme based
Newtonville, Mass., in October
will featnre a special comprehen-

'sive report of the Theodore Char- |

ach probe. Charach’s elahorate dis-
‘covéries, for which he has taped

¢ and filmed evidence, will be chan-

"*Sprague, whose extensive photo
5 analy51s of the Dallas conspiracy

offering to send for'her testimony

neled into computer anaiysm for
research and factual accounting of
the Bobby Kennedy tragedy, the
story of Sirhan and the involvement
of other conspiratorial operatives.
Editor Ed Berkeley will sipervise
the ‘R.F.K. operation, augmented :
by J.FK. investigator Richard E.

in the elimination of President
Kennedy received w1despread ac-

of. Computers magazine. When
Sprague congratulated Charach on
'his 26-month research and docu-
mentary of the R.F.K. assassina-
tion, Eastern facilities for film
and ' photographic scientific an-
alysis were offered. Charach will
make special journeys to New
York and Washington, under the
~auspices of the Natlonal Commit-
tee to Investigdte Assassination,
coordinating the findings in the as-
sassmatlons of J FK“ -~ M.L.
and RF.K.

The mtematlonal press has com-
mitted itself to coverage of the new
Charach revelatwns——breakmg the
domestic suppression on policy—
Rvith the London Telegraph leading
off in a feature story July 26 by
Los Angeles correspondent Gloria
Geale, 'releases i Australia’s
Truth Tabloids,* broadcasts by
Gerard Alean over Europe One, and
the extraordinary interviews with
Karl Uecker, corroborating Char-|
ach’s audio-visual material in the
German press filed from Hamburg
Lthi”sﬁf )

A 0

{
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“Thomson tells aff-

,

note; - Faithful Bruin - |
veaders will not have to
minded that George C.

vestigating the alleged assassi-
lnations of John Kennedy and |
i his so-called brother Robert, The
| reason is simple. The Summer
! Bruin published a provocative
' precis of the dark discoveries
- made by Mr. Thomson. Now,
in a Daily Bruin exclusive, the
unexpurgated version of Mr,
Thomson’s “Quest for Truth” .

. sees the light of day in print

. John F. Kennedy assassination?

- practice. In November, 1963,
I had tickets for the tradltlonal
. game between Stanford and Cal-

e e e e =

. dismay, I heard on the radio

for the first time.) i
s
Welcome to “The Quest For
Truth,” thefully documented true
story of the assassination of Presi-
dent John F. Kennedy, and pre-
senting Southern California’s

1l-known engineer apd author, |
George C. Thomson. .
uestion: Mr. Thoffison, to be-

gin the program tonight, how
did you become interested in the

Answer: Well, it is rather pe-
culiar, and more of a coincidence.
I am a graduate of the Uni-
versity of California and I have
my own consulting engineering

ifornia. And on that Friday,
Nov. 22, 1963, much to my

; that President Kennedy hadbeen '
| assassinated.

I subsequently found out that
the tickets to the game had been
cancelled. Nevertheless, we went
up to Berkeley with somefriends |
and watched this extravaganza
on the television instead of going
to the game.

The Quest for T ruth-
()

shield separating thedriver from
the occupants in the car were
bullet-resistant windshields.

If the bullet had come from '
either the bridge or Depository

. Building it would first have to

have shattered the windshield. '

So I drew a rough line, not:
knowing whether it was 50 feet
or 200 feet away, and then by
carefully inspecting the position
of the heads of the people who
were injured as to whether they
moved backward, forward or!
sidewise, I was able to effect

a.similax line for what wasterm-
ed the “throat bullet.’

I was convinced that the thing
was mathematically impossible
for the events that happened not
to be interrelated with each other.
So from that time on, I had
a big box in my bedroom into
which Ithrew all clippings, think-
ing that one day it might help
.. me_figure out what the truth
v as —

B
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Question: It has certainly turned
o 0 O be z;.ln mterestmgt squec:

, an you ave gone to grea ! Indicate page, name of
lengths to bring out the full facts é‘ Q - ﬁ/ i ,(newspcxpe};, ?:ity and state.)
of the case. Now, what is the -~ - S 3
key to the solution of the pro- “:gbl RN, i
blem of the windshield bullet? fre

| ‘2\"%%2 Yelsi, ;viell;dup until 0ctt o Dl ”‘/ g1 "'/ ( P.11 UCLA Daily Bruin

a was a vas : ;
array of information that got” [ @ o BRI LOS Angeles, Calif,
increasingly more confusing. a0 gl
But on that date, my wife was 2 ’ C il
in Palm Springs and I bought S =S ‘) -

a couple of magazines. This was ST
the date that the Warren Com- 6 o -1 -
mission conclusions were pub- |- (€A ey i opadSs 2
lished. 51 e ) e/

I started by trial and error, - ‘)é’ gf') b -7 :'f';.é‘
which is a mathematical pro- |, “$7 -7/ 5~ 55[5
cess, to establish where the bul- PP Ay,
lets came frombecausethlsseefm- ) O/D - HoYbse ™
ed big mystery as aé R AN 59 | =
as thew olecrimewas concerned. / . / ’)’f 2331 ‘

£ i e

Well, T observed, after sitting | OI- /=229 - ENgs
up most of the night, muchto | /00~ [355| 7.~ IES
.my dismay and excitement, that | ~7<1D
the only way that the windshield | -
bullet could have been effected
was for the bullet to have come ,
from the side because the front |
windshield and the rear wind- . Date: 9/29/70
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Drawing these lines_to an jn-
tersection gave me arough point
" of reference as to where the bul-
i lets originated. Surprisingly
enough, I made the test on
all the other wounds and, ne-
glecting the
sounds of the bullets, but just
going to the wounds that were
inflicted, I f(l)und tha:i el?ch one
of _these_hullets would have in-
_ tersected roughly at a pomt, niot
overby the Depository.Buildin
. but across from the D‘gl)t\ﬁ‘ﬂ\gitm%r
i Building about five feet back
from the ciirb.
Well, I was sufficiently versed
" in mathematics to know that

you can’t get a series of four

independent lines coincidentally

- intersecting at a common point
and not know that thiswas where
the bullets should have origi-
nated. .

Well, from that point I went
to the published pictures. Lo
and behold, I found a man with
his arm extended, dressed in
a black overcoat and a black,
what looked like a, Homburg
hat in the act of shooting at
the motorcade.

Well, this was the start of what
I termed at that point, ‘The Quest
For Truth. And believe me, it
has certainly been a quest.
Question: I think it has been
very interesting and certainly

" wonderful for someone to take

' many people have

the time to look into this
thoroughly because it seems that
concealed |
many facts on the full explana- !
tion of the Kennedy assassina-

. tion. Now, Briefly, what hap-
: pened at Houston and Elm in

'servation. And that is this . .-.

Texas on the daz of

. the assassination?
_Answer: Well, further research

brought up a very stastling ah-

when the Warren Commission
Report was published, which is

1 an 888-page of conclusions, there
‘was also announced that there
"was 26 volumes of close testi-

mony and exhibits that supple-

- mented the conclusions. I sent

to Washington to the Washing-

‘ton Printing Office for 'a copy

and sent in my check (I think

it was for $72.00). This is the

most exciting and most histori-
cal piece of written material that
has euer hasn produced in this
country in the last 100 years.

i
;,

|

1 After gﬁi—&;ring the testirhon
of the Sécret Service agents who
 were riding in the security cars,

| of not only the President but

the Vice President, I found that

testimony of the| without exception all of these

men testified that a firecracker
was discharged almost simul-
taneously with the impact of the
‘bullet. In faet, I found the tes-
timony of one Secret Service
jagent, a man by the name of

> ' Agent Taylor, stated that he ac--

,tually saw a firecracker on the
' ground. A woman bystander tes-
| tified that she also saw a fire-
|' crzckerdon th?h grfound. Al
i studv of the famoug Altgens
. photograph _indjcates Mﬂzﬁe
firecracker is actually sssibledn
this p graph. You can see
two white streaks of light that
are between the car and a figure
that closely resembles Mr. Os-
wald standing on the threshhold
of the Depository Building.

So these Secret Service agents
who are trained to tell the dif-

the conclusion that a firecracker

mission unless they were fully

. convinced that this was a fact.

I

Question: Well, then your basic

conclusions arethen, ofcourse . .

- Answer: Well, the basic conclu-
sions are quite obvious. At least
two firm conclusions can be
drawn at the time of this in-
vestigation, meaning my inves-
tigation and that was; that Os-

y wald certainly didn’t shoot the

President and second, the evi-

dence of the firecracker indicates

that there was a conspiracy.

Question: I believe you have

proved this conclusively in the

evidence you presented to me.

I can see by the many docu-

ments you have in front of you

was discharged,” and so state
in their testimonybeforethe Com-"

P G —

research  has discovered that
President Kennedy wasm'tin the
car at the time of the so-called
assassination of President Ken-
nedy.

Answer: Now the fact that Presi-
dent Kennedy was not in the car
was the result of an entirely
unexpected development. Imade
a radio broadcast at the cour-
tesy of Mr. Tom Duggan and I
brought out the facts I have
just stated; that there was a con-
spiracy and 1 concluded that
there was a counter-plot at the
time of the assassination which
‘involved Oswald, who I con-
cluded was a secret agent of the
federal government and had ac-
tually discharged the firecracker
in order to simulate an assas-
sination and catch the people

iwho were responsible for the

attempt. Well, Mr. Duggan was
adamant and he told me on the
radio that this was absolutely
nonsense because the President

Jwouldn’t allow himself and his
ference between caliber of bul- ;
lets certainly wouldn’t come to-

wife to go down the street with

tion if he and the Secret Service
knew that such an assassinatio

was planned. Well, this I could
understand was the truth ... ..
that Mr. Duggan was stating
the truth . . . and I knew that
I was stating the truth . . . and
it developed into a search to see
if the actual understanding that
these two basic truths could be
reconciled. Well, 1 found, ama-
zingly enough, there was sup-

porting evidence to the effect that
President Kennedy was not in
the car.

Now this amazing develop-
ment has led into a labyrinth
of other conclusions and it
reaches into the highest annals
of the government; it touches
on all sorts of philisophical and

. thaf much of the proof is here.
' Now T understand that furthgr—religious aspects; it is indeed a
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shocking discovery.

Question: Well, I would like to
ask you one question. Haveyou
presented this to the government
figures involved?

Answer: Yes, and this is all set
forth in my book, ““The Quest
For Truth,” as my effort to
get someresponsible government

official to take this thing=and. §

the bubble-top off and be sub-_|
ijected to a possible assassina—*iL

|
I
'
1
!
j



clean it up because I saw it as
a danger to our life, W OANPer
to our historical democratic pro-
cesses and everything people
have been fighting for in this
country through all of the wars
up to date.

Question: Well, I have seensome
of the documents that are re-
plicas of the original requests
that you have sent to different
people just asking their infor-
mation or maybe their affirma-
tion of your conclusions and it
seems that most of them shrug
it off as unimportant or attempt
to bypass the actual answering
of the question.

Answer: Well, I felt that each
time this matter came up I'd
search my conscience toseewhat
was the proper thing to do and,
of course, on QOct. 2 when I
found the basic answer to this
thing, the next day I called the
Federal Bureau of Investigation
in Washington long distance and
gave them the essence of what
I had found. About two or three
days later, an agent of the FBI
came intg my office and I showed

. him all _my:ﬂdocumens and he

went awaythoroughly convinced
that what I had was the absolute
truth.

Question: And what did he-do
to take care of the situation . .
After being convinced?

Answer: Thisis avery disturbing
thing and it is perplexing. And
it has only been recently I believe
I have found the reason for the
seeming inaction by the Federal
Bureau of Investigation.

Question: Well, what is the rea-
son? e

Answer: Well, I think the reason
is that the problem is so vast,
so absolutely vast, that it isn’t
something . . . that the simple
thing to do is to go out and
arrest the people and putthemin
jail and try them . .. but I'm
finding out it is much morecom-
plicated than that. Our .judicial

-system, our executivesystem and

our legislative system are so in-
volved in this terrible thing that
it is not a simple matter of ar-
resting somebody for a crime as
you would normally expect in
our country, for such steps to
be taken. . ’

" Question: It seems that the easy

thing to do, as far asthegovern-
ment is concerned or the people
who are involved, would be to
look at the facts and tqunake ai
dm@ision and giveyouan.,
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answer, “Yes” or “No” us i

w hether these facts presenied ars

correct.

Answer: This, of course, 1 waus

hopefully desirous of being done.

I sent this material to newspa-

pers, to television stations, w0

government officials; [ wrote ‘o

Charles deGaulle, thousands of

people; Winston Churchill when

he was alive; Adlai Stevenson,

just before his sad demise; |

begged Mr. Thant, the Head of
the United Nations for assistance

in this thing, and now I find |
myself to the point where I hawe !
to go on my ownradio program |
expending my own funds in or- |
der {o bring this massivefraudto]|
the attention of the American
people.

Question: Well, T think it is a
very good idea. I think you'
should present this to the Amer-

ican people and let them make'
their own decisions astothefacts
in the case and the many things |
that have been covered up. ;
Answer: At this time I would]|
like to get into some of the latest |
developments that we havefound |
in this conspiracy. As I have

stated, John F. Kennedywasnot
in the car and, consequently,

was not killed on that date. Curi- i
ously enough, I found in my re-
search a very reputable maga-

zine from New York which car- l
ried a story that someone had

secretly made a tape from which

Earl Warren had stated to some'
news reporters that President

Kennedy, contrary to_reports,
had died of natural causes.
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Arrest

The brother of Sirhan B.
Sirhan, convicted murderer of
Presidential candidate Robert
Kennedy, was arrested last
night by a Lancaster - based
California Highway Patrolman
following a traffic accident on
the Angeles Crest (Highway 2)
near Dawson Saddle.

Saidallah Bishara ?_frhan, 38,
Pasadena, was™ @ passenger in

a car driven by Roland Pierre
Di 22, Pasadena, when it
Plfinged to the bottom of a 200-

ian cliff on the Crest.

D’ion was arrested on assault
with a dangerous weapon
charge after he threatened

Patrolman David Ritenour with
a baseball - sized rock.

Sirhan was arrested on drunk
in a public place charges and
was released at 4 a.m, after
five hours in the Antelope
Valley Sheriff’'s office jail.
Sirhan signed a promise to
appear Nov. 4 at 10:30 a.m. in
the Antelope Municipal Court.

Sirhan was apparently a
passenger in the car driven by
Dion. The pair was reportedly
traveling from Pasadena to Mt.
Wilson when the vehicle left the
road and "wefnt to the bottom
of the cliff.

CHP repprts on the accident

irhan's brother’

were not complete this morning, ‘
but when Ritenour arrived on |
the scene at about 7:45 p.m. '
Dion and Sirhan were beside

|
—_

the road. :

Ritenour reported that Sitha
was very drunk and unable to .
care for himself. He placed
Sirhan under arrest and half -
carried the 133 pound man to .
the patrol unit. Ritenour seat
belted the handcuffed Sirhan
into the right front seat of ?the

unit. , [

Ritenpur reported that Siihan -
began a stream of profapity
that lasted an hour and a half .

n ‘Indicate page, name of
hewspaper, city and state.)

Page 1
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California

and that Sirhan Kkicked the ——

—

hERY

—_—

heishut off the car’s radio.
1Dion, who Ritenour reporded

1
f

( asj sober, threatened the offi er
|
]

he would “waste” him, throw
* him over the edge of the road,
and take the patrol unit back
to Pasadena.
. _ Dion changed attitude rapidly,
. Ritenour said, and was vefy
| ple;}asant at times and very
| profane at others, ]
1;'; ion refused Ritenour's ofiier-
of & ride from the isolated area
and started to walk away.'
f Ritenour’s son Davig Glen
Ritenour, 14, riding as an ob-

. Server, saw Dion pick up a rock
angd start to return to the patrol
unit. Yeung Ritenour wamed
his father who called to Dion
to stop and drop the rock,

_Dion continued  toward
Ritenour who drew his revolver
and repeated the waming, When
Dhon continued, Ritenohr
baf!zked up a few steps aid

puyled out his baton. He stopped
banging and Dion continutd
toward him. Ritenour pushed
?rtn in Ifhe chest twice with the
{ baton then struck Dion over th
hERTThE rock fell from T

-_hand as he fe]j to the ground,

| interior of the patrol-m

"~ "Ritenour called for assistar}p?‘]

i andl a CHP sergeant and t'o
offi(!:ers, three forest service
rangers and two sherifPs
deplities responded to the scere,

. Dion was given six stitches
at Antelope Valley Hospital to

. close the cut in his head in-
flicted by the baton. He was
booked at the sheriff’s station
. at 11:10 p.m. for felony assault
" on a peace officer,

Dion said that he was in-
tending to throw the rock

'thf;ough the windshield of tﬁje
- petrol car, | o

In Sirhan’s possession at t}’he

5 bopking procedures was a coﬂgy

1 of the state’s penal code.
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intoxication.

| r other of Sirhan
Arrested as Drunk

f" Saidallan B, .y/ older]ni : ley S
Drother of §u~han Sirhan con-{iff’s sub-station for ‘“drunk in s

victed slayer of Robert Kenne-{public place.” '
dy, is in the custody of Antelope{ Police said Sirhan and a com!|
,Valley Sheriff’s deputies today|panion, Roland P. Dion, 22, also
followmg his arrest for publicjof Pasadena, were driving along

|
i ) ol
night at Antelope Valley Sher-

State Highway 2, near Dawson

Sirhan, 38, of 1859 N. Lake Saddle, when their car appar-
Ave., Pasadena was booked last|ently ran off the highway, com-
T 77T T T 7T ing to a stop on the brink of &

700 foot cliff. The car plunged
over the cliff seconds after they
scrambled to safety. !

When a CHP officer attempt-
ed to arrest Sirhan, Dion at-
tacked the officer with a fist-
sized rock, officers said.

Dion is held on a ‘“felonious!
agsault on a police wofficer”|

booking. ey

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

7

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

A-ly Herald Examiner
Los Angeles, Calif,

Date: 10/27/70

Edition: 8 Star
Author:

Editor:
Title:

Character:
or

Classification:
Submitting Office: [,OS Angeles

I:] Being Investigated

./‘ Taln

' ';NRIFLLHW- R -




e
.

ve

2025 REL‘E:’-\SE UNDERE.O. 14176

Sy 156 - §9Y
[Semem 1
cl ’?\ ;o




2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



L
@
a8
/‘
.

s
P9

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176





